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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: September 26, 2023 Date: October 19, 2023 (B of T)

TITLE: FY 2023 Concrete Rehabilitation Program
Change Order #1

SUBMITTED BY: Brendan Huizinga, Civil Engineering Technician W
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This Change Order is intended to adjust the contract quantities to reflect the addition of 1200 #6 dowel bars
used throughout the Village and added traffic control to facilitate the road closures required on Highland
Avenue. This Change Order will increase the awarded Contract amount by $27,750.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$27,750 INCREASE
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT: $821,171.10
PW PROJ: RM 49

Yip. Ho, Y25, 57206
Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X H{M/’ Date

1
Village Manager X @ _‘,ZE ‘é{" Ll » Date ﬁa/ / '? / FL by

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




